



## Awang Bayu Nugroho

Freelancer Graphical Design & UIUX Design

- awangbayu.com
- hi@awangbayu.com
- +62 8135 8057 788

### Simple About Me

I'm from Indonesia, i have been freelance as Graphical Designer and WordPress Developer more than 7 years. Start as freelance in Graphical Design since 2014 until now. Open services at micro job, like DesignCrowd, Fiverr, direct service. I build my own web service is Pilotpixel since 2018. And now I am looking forward to collaborate with you!

### Education

#### Muhammadiyah University of Surakarta

Bachelor of Electrical Engineering at 2013 - 2017 GPA 3.49

While in college I took electrical engineering with a focus on computer systems and electronics. On campus, I focused a lot on research on rocket technology, satellite, antennas, and GUIs. And many competition that followed likes as KOMURINDO, Robot Terbang, and others.

### Work Experience

#### Schneider Electric at Batam Indonesia

QA Tester 2017 - 2018

I once worked as a QA technician at Schenider Batam, I worked as a tester for hardware and software products. Perform problem solving for each obstacle and there participate in developing software for data input in the department.

#### Pan Brother Group Boyolali Indonesia

QA 2018 - 2021

I once worked in the gaming industry, where I entered the QA Department, to develop an MES (Manufacturing Execution System) with the RFID System and Hanger Line. Improvement to reduce paper by digitizing and automating a production process.

#### Pilotpixel

Founder 2017 - Now

I have been a freelancer for quite a while, but I just thought about making a branding a few years ago, namely called Pilotpixel. Brand or design service that I founded myself.

### Skill

CorelDraw	Figma	Wireframing
Adobe Illustrator	Adobe Xd	Microsoft Office
Adobe Photoshop	Wordpress	Powerpoint
Canva	HTML	Excel
Logo Branding	Phyton	Arduino
Social Media Brand	CSS	